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Veron Chen iLI{HAutn}

From: WVeron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sant: Thursday, 6 February 2020 11:07 AM

To: "Teo, Grace'; Hwang, Shiang i

Ce: e, Yong Kang Melvin'; ‘Henry, Irene James': SUR

Subject: RE: CMTD1906029/5YH - PRILKK)S YNOTO3R & YPITEET ALONG CARPARE OF BLE
513 KAMPONG BAHRU ROAD, KEPPEL DISTRIPARK ON 26.12.2019

Attachments: ¥P 37687 PRELI ADVISED.pdf

Dear Shiang Y1,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle YP 37681
Date of survey: 4/2/2020

Number of days (cstimated) : 6 days

Best Regards,

Yeron Chen | Case Handler

LEKK Aute Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-1561 | email sun@@kkaio,com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D {LKKAuto) <admin-di@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 31 December 2019 9:40 AM

To: Teo, Grace' <grace.teo/@sompo.com.sg>; assignments <assignmentsizlkkauto.com=

Ce: 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin' <melvin.ye(@sompo.com.sg=; "Henry, Irene James'

<irene henrvid@sompo.com.sg=: 'Hwang, Shiang Yi' <ghiangvi. hwang@sompo.com.sg=; SUR
<surflkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: CMTD1906029/SYH - PRILKK)Y YN9793R & YP3T68T ALONG CARPARK OF BLK 313
KAMPONG BAHRU ROAD, KEPPEL DISTRIPARK ON 26.12.2019

Dear Sir'Mdm,
Thank vou for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle is not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Wishes you a Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020 i

Best Regards
GAMIVITHA
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Plone: BE4i-1072 | eoall: assipnmentz@lkkaniecom | fix: 6288-4315
]



Elk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{godassh

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace teo@sompo.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 30 December 2019 5:19 PM

To: lrene <motor@iaconsultingsg.com>: ‘admin-d@lkkauto.com’ <gdmin-di@lkkaulo com=;
‘assignments @ lkkauto.com’ <assignmentsi@lkkauto.com=

Ce: candyi@iaconsultingsg com; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvinye@sompo.com.sg™; Henry, Irene James
<jrene henrvi@sompo.com.sg=; Hwang, Shiang Y1 <shiangyi.hwang(@ sompo.com.sg>;
candy(@iaconsultingsg.com

Subject: CMTD1906029/SYH - PRILKK) YN9T93R & YP3768T ALONG CARPARK OF BLK 513
KAMPONG BAHRU ROAD, KEPPEL DISTRIPARK ON 26.12.2019

Our Reference: CMTD1906029/5YH
Your Reference: YPITEET

Wit rejudice
Date: 30/12/2019 EMAIL OMLY

QUR Email: motorsunay @80 mps, opm. 58

Attention:
M/S TRIPLE-T AUTOMOBILE

Dear lrene,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING YN9793R & YP3768T ON 16.12.2013

we refer to your emall reply of today.

We do not agree to your list of surveyors.

As such, we will be appointing our motor surveyor, LKK AUTO to conduct the pre-re pair survey of your client’s
vehicle.

The pre-repair survey will include a survey of the vehicle when its damaged parts are being dismantled prior to the
commencement of repairs,

We would like our motor surveyor to conduct 3 post repair inspection once your client’s vehicle has been repaired.

The survey is conducted an a without Prejudice basis and without any admission of liability,

Aside to LEK Auto,



Please make the arrangement to survey for YP3768T an a without prejudice basis and revert your réport upon
completion of survey to my colleague, Ms, Shiang ¥i.

Our office will be closed on Hew Year's Eve (31712118} and Mew Year Day (01/01/20). Business will resume an 2" January

2020,
We wish you a Happy MNew Year!

Eest Regards
Grace Teo
Claims Davigsn

D- 6329 5170 | T: 8481 6555 | F. 8221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to mo

@ SOMPO A Century of Trust
' INSURANCE |

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffies Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www. facebook comiSompasSG

.
Quick & Easy Claims Submission’ & Product Purchase’ via Sompo SG

% App Store

Daownload now @ 0ar
i For Truvel, Personal Accident & Home Inmurancs | = For Travel, Person 1l Accident. Homne & Private blator Insuramos

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachmenis, is inlénded for the person(s) or company namead and may conkain confidential
andfor legally privileged information. Unautharised disclosure, copying o Use of this infermation may be uniawful and is prohibited
If you are not the intended recipient, please delele ths massage 4

Privacy Policy Motice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pta. Lid. may oollect, use and disciose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure 1s permittedirequired by laws. our third pany service providers and agents {acting on our behalf). Please click herg fer
our Privacy Policy

From: lrene <motori@iaconsultingsg.com-=

Sent: Monday, December 30, 2019 5:14 Py

To: Teo, Grace <grace teold COMLE

Ce: candy@iaconsultingsg.com; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin yeisompo,com.Sg=. Henry, lrene James

3



<irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; Hwang, Shiang Yi <shianeyihwangldsompo, com.sg>;
candy(@iaconsultingsg.com

Subject: RE: CMTD190602%9/SYH - PRIINR) YNUTOSR & YP31768T ALONG CARPARK OF BLK 513
K AMPONG BAHRU ROAD, KEPPEL DISTRIPARK ON 26.12.2019

Dear SirMadam,

We refer to the above matter.

We regret to inform you that our client will not appoint any of the surveyors [rom your list provided in your
email dated today.

However, we are pleased to provide below a list of ten surveyors for your consideration.

| Gilbert Leow Impact Analysis Consultant
Andy Ho Impact Analysis Consultant
Shandy Loh Impact Analvsis Consultant
Michael Yap Mecoy Pre Lid
Joshua Ong Delta-V Consultant
James Ong Delta-V Consultant
Nick Ng Deelta-V Consultant
Loo Yee Khang Cozon Engineers
Alex Teo Cozon Engineers
Denise Yap Pal's Appraiscr Pre Lid

Kindly let us know if you agree or disagree 1o appointing any of the above surveyors within the timeline
stipulated under the NIMA protocol.

Thank you.

Regards
Irene Tan
Triple-T Automobile

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace. teo@sompo.com.sd)

Sent: Monday, 30 December 2019 1:25 PM

To: Irene

Cc: candy@iaconsultingsg.com; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin; Henry, Irene James; Hwang, Shiang Yi

Subject: CMTD1906025/5YH - PRI{NR)/ YNST93R & YP370ET ALONG CARPARK OF BLE 513 KAMPONG BAHRL
ROAD, KEPPEL DISTRIPARK ON 26.12.2019

Our Reference; CMTD1906029/5YH
Your Reference: YPITEET

Without Prejudice
Date: 30/12/2019 EMAIL DMLY
OUR Emall: motorsurvey &S omgs, (om-E8

Attention:



M/S TRIPLE-T AUTOMOBILE

Dear Irene,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING YN9793R & YP3768T ON 26.12.2019
We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 30/12/2019.

Please be informed that Ms, Hwang Shiang Yij is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63295 205/
shiangyi, hwang@so m.5E .

Please be informed that we have yet to receive our insured’s accident report,
We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer's vehicle jointly with your

client/your motor workshop. We propoese to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as

Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
YVincent Mg
Kenneth Kong (North
2 LEE Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
mohd Rasul (West area)
meohd Taufikh (West area)
3 Priarity Services Jimmy Lee

Lawrence Ng
leffrey Ong

Please et us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors, We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Our office will be closed on New Year's Eve (31/12/19) and New Year Day (01/01/20). Business will
resume on 2™ January 2020.
We wish you a Happy New Year!

Best Regards
Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147



For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurveyiasompo.com.sg

O SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pre, Lid.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompa cam sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission’ & Product Purchase” via Sompo 5G

% App Store

Download now &
: 5 a v
| For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | For Travel. Personal Accident, Home & FPrivate

Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may
contain conlidential and/or legally privileged information, Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this
information may be unlawful and is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this
message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pie. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal
data for the purposes stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated
companies, credit bureau, parties to whom disclosure 15 permitted/required by laws, our third party service
providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy

-

From: Ireme <motoriiiaconsultingsg.com™

Sent: Monday, December 30, 2019 10:07 AM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg=

Ce: candy/@iaconsultingsg.com

Subjeet: ACCIDENT INVOLVING YP3768T AND YNOT9IR ALONG CARPARK OF BLK 513
KAMPONG BAHRU ROAD, KEPPEL DISTRIPARK ON 26.12.2019

Dear Sir,
attached herewith the Notification Of Accident for your reference,

Kindly let us have a list of your ten surveyors as your nominated SJE for our consideration within the
stipulated timeline under the NIMA Protocol.

Best Regards,

Irene Tan

Triple-T Automobile
Tel: 6383 1171



! '-‘_F _"{r xn“;mr.luu

_._j.: i B LI Eompany Aogistratinn Wo. 108071
g1 LELAVE E, 05225 PAYA LI INDLUSTREADL Faklh: SINGAPORE Smull TEL ) B25RAERT FAN | pUsFs aliad
Your ref: CMTDO06029/5H

Owur ref: CS/EMO19022037/Hvd3 Date (/202020

The Motor Claims Department
M/s SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE FTT LTD

Dear Sic/Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO. YP 3T68T

We thank you for yous instruction on I g

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicl

on 422020 at the premises of M/s TRIPLE-T AUTOMOBILE
and have the fTollowing to report=

Workshop Estimate Amount : 5% | 200061
Kevised BEstimate Amount =t 821521
"Check” ltems Amount : 5%
Market Value (5%
LTA Reimbursement Value : 5%
Mett Value : 5%
Description of Damage: Naarsice
The vehicle sustained damages at the tii = T—
front ofs portion |; i . J_ |! froe
ety
cifside

Comments/Present Status;
Damages Consistent

Yours faithfully,

LEE HOCK ANN
Assl, Automotive AsSessor



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.tec@sempo.comsg>

Sent: Maonday, 30 December 2019 5:19 M

To: Irene; "admin-d@lkkauto.com’; ‘assignments@kkauto.com’

Cc: candy@iacensultingsg.com; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin; Henry, Irene James, Hwang,
Shiang Yi; candy@iaconsultingsg.com

Subject: CMTDI206029/5YH - PRILKK) YNSTI3R & YPITHET ALONG CARPARK OF BLK 513
KAMPONG BAHRL ROAD, KEPPEL DISTRIPARK OM 26,12.2019

Attachments: doc0D8E0220191230095603. pdf

Our Reference: CMTD1906029/5YH
Your Reference; YPITEET

Without Prejudice
Date; 30/12/2019 EMIAIL DMLY

CUR Ermail: motorsurve MipaLCimLg

Attention:
r/S TRIPLE-T AUTOMOBILE

Cear lrene,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING YNI793R & YP3IT68T ON 26.12.2019

We refer to vour emiall reply of today.,

We do not agree to your list of surveyors.

As such, we will be appainting our mator surveyor, LKK AUTO to conduct the pre-repair survey of your client’s
wehicle.

The pre-repair survey will include a survey of the vehicle when its damaged parts are being dismantled prior to the

commencement of repairs.
We would like our motor survevor ta conduct a post repair inspection once your client's vehicle has been repaired.

The survey is conducted on a without Prejudice basis and without any admission of liabdility,

Acide to LKK Auto,

Please make the arrangement to survey for YP376BT ona without prejudice basis and revert your report upan
completion of survey to my colleague, Ms, Shiang ¥i.



Our office will be closed on Mew Year's Eve [311218) and Mew Year Day (01/04/20). Business will resume on 2 January

2020
Wa wish you a Happy Mew Year!

Best Regards
Grace Teo

Claims Divesion

D G329 5170 | T; 6481 6555 | F- 6221 3147

For moetor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey @ som po, com.sg

@ SOMPO A Century of Trust

IHleFIJ HI"E

Sompo Insurance Singapore Ple. Lid.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 045623
Wehbsite: www sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase via Sompo 8G

& App Store

For Trovel, Persamal Accident & Mome Irsurmnee |2 For Travel, Personal Acesdent, Hoene & Privae Motor Insuminge

Do nload now ‘@ 0or

Disclaimer: This e-mail, Including attachments. i intended for the personis) or company named and may conlain conlicentsl
sndfor legally privileged information. Unauthorised desclosune, copying or use of this information may be uniawiul and iz prohibited.
it you are nod the intended recipiant, please delate this message

Privacy Policy Motice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Ple. Lid, may collect, use and disclose your persoanal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to hobding and assocated companies, crédil bureau, parties 1o whom
disclosune s permitied/requirad by baws, our third pary eenvice providers and agents (acting on our behall), Phease click héng lor
our Frivacy Folscy

From: Irene <motori@iaconsultingsg.com=

Sent: Monday, December 30, 2019 5:14 PM

To: Teo, Grace <grace.tco(@sompo.com.sg=

Ce: candy(@iaconsultingsg.com; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye{@sompo.com,sg>; Henry, Irene James
<irene henry(@sompo.com.sp=>; Hwang, Shiang Yi <shiangyi. hwang@sompo.com.sg=>;
candy(@iaconsultingsg com

Subject: RE: CMTD1906029/SYH - PRI(NR)Y YN9793R & YP3768T ALONG CARPARK OF BLK 513
KAMPONG BAHRU ROAD, KEPPEL DISTRIPARK ON 26.12.2019



Dear SirMadam,

We refer to the above matter.

We regret to inform you that our client will not appoint any of the surveyors from your list provided in your
email dated today.

However, we are pleased to provide below a list of ten survevors for your consideration,

Crilbert Leow Impact Analysis Consultant
Andy Ho Impact Analysis Consultant
Shandy Loh Impact Analysis Consultant
Michael Yap Mecoy Pre Lid

Joshua Ong Delta-V Consultant

James Ong Delta-V Consultant

Nick Ng Delta-V Consultant

Loo Yee Khang Cozon Engineers

Alex Ten Ciozon Engineers

Denise Yap Pal's Appraiser Pre Lid

Kindly let us know if vou agree or disagree to appointing any of the above surveyors within the timeline
stipulated under the NIMA protocol.

Thank you.

Regards
Irenc Tan
Triple-T Automobile

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace. tea@sompa.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 30 December 2019 1:25 PM
To: [reng

Cc; candyi@iaconsultingsg.com; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin; Henry, Irene James; Hwang, Shiang i
Subject: CMTD1906029/SYH - PRI{NR)/ YNI793R & YP376ET ALONG CARPARK OF BLK 513 KAMPONG BAHREL
ROAD, KEPPEL DISTRIPARK OM 26.12.2019

Our Reference: CMTD1906025/5YH
Your Reference: YP3T08T

Date: 307122019 EMAIL DMLY

OUR Email: maobarsunesy @ s0mpo. com.sg

Attention:
M5 TRIFLE-T AUTOMORBILE

Dear lrene,



ACCIDENT INVOLVING YNI793R & YP3768T ON 26.12,2019
We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 30/12/2019,

Please be informed that Ms. Hwang Shiang ¥i is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63295 205/
shianpyil.hwang @ sompo.com.sg .

Please be informed that we have yvet to receive our insured’s accident report.
We intend ta conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's/your customer's vehicle jointly with your

chientvour motor workshop, We propose to use ong of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as

hMotor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent NE
Kenneth Kong (Narth
2 LKK Auto Consultants area)
Marcus Chua (East area)

Mohd Rasul (West area)
Mohd Taufikh [West area)
3 Priority Services limmy Lee

Lawrence Ng
leffrey Ong

Please let us know within two [2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed moter surveyors, We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Our office will be closed on New Year's Eve (31/12/19) and New Year Day (01/01/20). Business will
resume on 2™ January 2020.

We wish vou a Happy New Year!

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com,.sg




@ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pre. Lid.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo com 59 | Facebook: www facebook comiSompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Produet Purchase? via Sompo SG

o
Fhaw mlessid] navw (g
' For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | * For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private
Motor Insurance

Devmidead o410

App Store

0

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may
contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this
information may be unlawful and is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this
message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal
data for the purposes stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated
companies, credit bureau, parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service
providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy

From: Irene <metorf@iaconsultingsg.com>

Sent: Monday, December 30, 2019 10:07 AM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MuotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>=

Ce: candyidiaconsultingse. com

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING YP3768T AND YN9793R ALONG CARPARK OF BLK 513
KAMPONG BAHRU ROAD, KEPPEL DISTRIPARK ON 26.12.2019

Deear Sir,
attached herewith the Notification Of Accident for vour reference.

Kindly let us have a list of your ten surveyors as your nominated SJE for our consideration within the
stipulated timeline under the NIMA Protocol.

Best Regards,

Iréne Tan

Triple-T Automohile
Tel: 6385 1171



®) TRIPLE-T AUTOMOBILE

BLEK 5 DEFU LANE 10 #01.574 SINGAPORE 539188
TEL: 6385 1171
Emuil: motor@inconsul dngg com

oate: 30[13[2019

To &MFE :msuw:mf{ Qwﬁﬁpﬂ'ﬁe f/L
Mator Claims Department - By fax only
go Baffles Place
o5 -0i E{h‘}mrc vt Lawd Towew
Singapore ¢ 4 Q02

Daar Sir/Mdm,
NOTIFICATION OF ACCIDENT
fr;EP::iEe;T !::;?rn'r_ed a "'In %idﬁﬂ- ivishding imifour-vebile no: TE2T6E T S

; I |
S 2 o ey AV

I:Il'nu'I LY 1Y)

1

Kindly let us know within 2 working days from the date of this notice if you wish to carry out or
walve a pre-repair inspection.

if we do not hear from you within 2 working days, we shall proceed to repair the vehicle
without further notice and our client shall claim for the additional loss of use arising from the
giving of this notification to you.

Please call Ms Tan at 98388224 to arrange.

Yours sincerely, PRI

Date / Time

f Company Name
Surveyor

Contact Mo,

Signature

DISMANTLED PARTS

Date / Time

SUPar

AFTER REPAIR

| Date [ Time

 Surveyor




> Back to OneMotaring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Cwiner 1D Type:

Cner 1D

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Ma.:

Wehicle o be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Wehicle Make:

Vehicle Madel:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year;

Engine No.:

Chassis Mo

Maximum Power Cutpat;:
Open Market Value:

Driginal Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid.

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amaunt:

Total Rebate Amount:

The infarmation contained herein is correct as at 04 Feb 2020

Comparny
201E

YPI7EET

Mo

04 Feb 2020
MITSURISHI

FUSO FMESFMZRDER
White

2014

EME0216571
FMasFMAZD132

$43,363.00
12 Aug 2016
12 Aug 2016
0

$3,169.00

Mo

$0.00

11 Awg 2024

C = oods Vehicle & Bus
10

47 88%9.00

53121700

$31.217.00

o il
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Usad Mitsunishi Fuso Car for Sala in Singapora, AEWIN (18494) Pie Lid - sglarfdan

sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

Hew Cars Iz Fental Cars Sedl My Car Directary Products Insurance Articins Forum

BUSINESS SPACE FOR LEASE

+ CHEAF PRICE
O EE CALL 6377 8000
mitsubisn fuse Price Ranga ¥ | Depeciaion T | YesrReg 7| Vehice Type T R

Fome = ikad Cars = ABWIN (1094) Ple Lid = Wisubiehi Fuso Fighter P53

Mitsubishi Fuso Fighter FM&5

B ABWIN

Fimancial ALCEISOTHES Simillar Research Photos Map

Price 87, 500 Lifespan 21=Jul30345
Depreciation £13 580 .IF/ Reg Date 22-Jul-201%
Wi rodels with sinilae depe 1ayrs Smins 1 7days COE kf)
Mileage N.A. Manufactured Hi16
Road Tax M.A. Tramnsmission Mars
Dereq Value $28,111 as of tocay {change) oMY 340,618
COE 43 405 ARF 25,031
Engina Cap 7545 g HNo, afl Dwihers 1
Encarilist Comgare agd nc
Curb Wieight [ Repory Ednl Mz Actions
Type of Vehicle Truck
i It 1
Esatures ABWIN (1954) Pte Ltd
View specs of the Mitsubichi Fuse Canter {3015) 141 wehides for sale 140 S0l i pact 3 mies
Description
10 Ton Lorry? Hare Unit |m Thee Market. In Mouss Lodn Availabbe, Cal Mo For 'Weswing! § 20 Eaki Bukk Bosd 2
I (1 Sanrdy CAS e
'r-'"._..-'.lﬂ " - )f”_ lfr " f:"‘"f'_"'"_' -a&?__,- d"‘,.—t-f__._-‘:" RS NEATEy
ﬂ F & 3 'r 5
I ' B = L0 0 = Lm FTITISHA B
E a9 ! Chang H2200358 @
i - A A :
Fad ', & i0e fL5e0 49 =Y 0 ) e SIDHE4SS O
Status Ill'-" WV o= o = =L
Available ; o - - PI g
A - Lddpn
fis 5120 0 ¥
= L
Alesouroes i3

o ——

=GN

Postad o 18- lan-

Vehicle Evaluation
Afraid of emons? Requast b have this car evaluated professionally. Find out mors

Car Waluatian - Fros
Find oot the market value of your existing car for free, Get started

N | Lt Updwes on; (-Feb-2020

mlps: e agoarmar.comiused_carsinfo php?ID=867 T34&0L=1275 12
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Artuial e-Filling Submission Date & Thra: 300 272019 10:00

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

T p r—— - i
firy fwbwer repreting ey be referreed in fhe Poilos for epesgetice

L - | | ! A | -t

F 2 = g 'mw b ke s i Y by wrywpd @ arere
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DETALS OF OWs VEHICLE :

ArciE B latrator Wy ead

. ;TTILF"‘I'.LF'HIM

ek 24 hrdd e P ATORS PTE LTE
| L Pl LN W 1t
Emad Add-esg MOIE i &

Listiin M Hooe Mo

OFFICE-A2 89318

Algstagthvr Dhone Mo
Wekicie Partculsrs
T MITSUBISHI

Tl s FUS0

Exact Purpcss for which vehicls was being used ol S -
e of WG s WIORK USE
Ane you cleming Bhder YO CWH INBLARRCE ;\-ﬂll':r B

for repair 1o your vahicle?

THIRD PARTY

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

o Mo Maane siale aclion 1o be taken
Yefncie Calegory

irnuranos Comparry

Wame ol dne rmene ﬂunpm.'. A (M SL r‘L’-NI:E' FTE LTD

1ype Of Coveenge COLPREHEMSIVE

Clgwt Prdy WO

Policy Murmsbeer YOAP18R1 TEA

Cirenr Meale Numbaer
Nae of Ortew
MPHT M SROCRL06E

Chistes Cf Bivts LR TR

OetLinabor CQUTDODR

Ciwde O Drtving Pass 1400 T8

Earvenp Exporimnca 28 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS

Gendar MALE

Mesbils Mumbne [LOCALY »B5-HI3REIIR
Fad Humbaer

Contact Mumier

EMunl Adcrres HOEMAR

YAP HOCH CHUAN




Ganeral irfcermealion of tha Accldeirt

Caker InPorrmndlon

P

Dartails of Police Acthon

Astachmeoni{s)

Ere accidant pholos avalables

Wiak Sere sy video ceplured by ©

Ve Ders Ay pudio red riacd?

¢ anachmeni? YES

i Carmarn’ alt]

L]

] DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

R e T el (T kil

Jercia hnk e Wodal

& ¥ ol Dhae o i
Oatads 0F Properias

Vehichs Categary

Mama ol Linvver

WREC P kit Mumbear
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FORLOEER

Inaar mnog Taompanty Mg
Mature OFf Damags

hha Of Passenger (nciuding Griver)

RE TR

COMMERCIAL YEHICLE

Pagm j o "8




Shateh Mlan Po 9

| W
T
i
{
I
E; i 1
B J J |
ER i P . sl hpat
i1
M| '
T 5 & LA | .
. BLI1H
' 1 T i L 1 L
B B
1 ¥ P ———— sl Bius Pratosine kot
i
i
| Myl N T =i i r ' —r VT TRETIT 1 P .
loas o ] ' i 1 1 r ' " ' Errma iy
F T i i o i i ol
al il T P [ g3 Fy e o,
- of i
L T 1 T i o ax “1 | 1 LT g
B P & gt v e gy ' .. ; S
il 3 o 3
" 11
ni g r oy che
] r § o = wAtt rr L5 T
v kTl i vy clairmyg C 1 " s o
which ¢ v i i tram F B i e i
. triraal v
Tt f e v L i Y W a —_ i
g
| & varei e uwfs b e Ed i e et n thib frnt ared Fa Ioarery L e
o ceblee, unn, Jin sl or penemry my Parannad Sl

re o il 3 B el |

i M

FLATREHG TF STty 01 1P ITLF DY and) & LA, to Thewr fhird parey
aive puriiow Brrm]. peiec

E e T
el e quiche o Yep ooy, #

= ane o e O ING

o i ot v g Mt

ton o s be eollectrd seuf gl oo ezl calrw hlescy fur tes purpese e P drtsctinn,
FETYHERTeT and manggrmenr in premenl e o fnipe e

1 piy Parupnald |

rl it el e gien v coller b nder [ slbers My e hatesl [ lsclosedt
(] o ol indureds il by Shed TREr rai e [hal paidl i bsaslusling, meshoat g, mmetmdieg o Faneagrg sl
rrpulstneg s n vmrab ard parnmen] agercies o 1emonably recpires e b cpoRoy LireE, m
T EAV iy i 15 wte arp copid atiors, (mwen oy ool Qi
L
& L ) ;
o
.
| i '] ¥ L’H v =

Fople g rrickea™y m i e [ B fe Byperiey [reim Pirumes? | Sisshag
Pt & Tirwe swil 1 by ol s

Blarvey

[ R .

g Rl




e
i
[
C
=

o

ey

wifed & T

Page d of 80




TRIPLE-T AUTOMOBILE

BLK 5 DEFU LANE 10 #81-574 SINGAPORE 539184
TEL: 6385 1171

Viehicle Mo YPATGET
Maodel Mo, Mitsubisha Fuso
Chisses no. FMGAFMIRDER

Acewlent Date + 26,/12/2019
Ohner : Global Consoldames Pre Lid
Drate of Espmane : 04,2/ 2020

]

15
Tix

Estimate for Accident Vehicle No. YP3T68T

List Tiems: Qty Unit Price
Frontbumper i~ A4 1 §1,158.90
Front bumper fog lamp rh " ¢ L4 1 $358.70
Headlamp rh X g L) 1 $854.20
Front corner panel th |7 <28 1 $912.50
Front corner panel bracket rh ¥ (0.4 1 §75.00
Front corner lamprh % (Suc ] . 1 $421.00)
Frontdoorrh .~ A+ 1 §3,658.9)
Front door reflectorrh > ¢ sue ) 1 $77.00
Frontdoor hinges (- a5 1C D $96.70
Front door window glass rubber X (sve] 1 $195.010)
Front door weatherstirp rh |7 s 1 £208.70
Front side mirror assy rh .~ o 28 1 27550
Front side mirror latch bracket rh / fleq 1 §150.00
Front door upper step garnishrh o7 =0/l 1 $376.00
Front door lower stepgarnishrh 3 ¢n] 1 $412.00
Front windscreen pillar "A" ' ( /) 1 $654.50)

14 28" Jﬂ.f wirds |heed o ol ¥ 50y Sub-Total Amount =

]#___:F v il Less pars-discount =
Sub-Total =
Special Nett liems Quy Unit Price
1 Front door company stickerrh |~ . 1 $320.00
2 Front windscreen sealand X 1 60,00
Sub-Total =
Total cost for parts =
Labour charges |

SR R

Panel beating for replace and repair affected parts < it ijﬁ-uf ‘ffér
Spray pamting |~

Apply puety and anti-corrosion o affected parts, "

Wiring / bulb checking

Total Amouni
$1,158.90
35870
$854.20
$912.50
£75.00
HILM
£3,658.90
$77.000
£193.40
£195.00
§20870
£27550
F150000
L376.00
#12.00
$654.50)

10,671,530
$1,310,70

$8,560.61

Total Amount

}J.zn.t/m “+53

§6EHH)

$380.00

$8,940.61 N

/{if,mm:t}q"ff:;-b
g 5
);I.ﬂﬂ'ﬁu ]

f}&ﬂ[m =



TRIPLE-T AUTOMOBILE

BLEK 5 DEFU LANE 10 #801-574 5INGAPORE 539156

Vehle Moo YP3ToET
Model Mo, Mirsubashe Fuso
Chasses no. FMoSFM2ZRDER

TEL: 6385 1171

Accident Diate - 26,/12/2019
Craener - Global Consolidators Pre Lid
[are of Esnmare = (4,/2/3020

Estmate for Accident Vehicle Mo, YP3T6ET y
5 R&R front windscreen gliss m facihtate pallar "A™ nepare _}(’ 0.0}

6  Transfer front door mechansm dh

# To mstrey beforalatesr ey paniing o
+ To chadilty cameas Dars) dunng resuny

= Paarta Driciss ond BuBisct o donfemation e e Lo
Putrty direiry 1 o & Wl Prafakbs” Dl
ngal modifications) is allowed 0 . - ! and

sriafary Hloms) st s iy g "/ 11

wreddt] L Mepaik

by Racarer

Tgtoon £o
£3,060.00
Total parts - $34,040.61
Toral Labsor = £3, 060000
Total Amownt = $12,004.61
‘_._‘:'.#J_.__-.-"

Dl




TRIPLE-T AUTOMOBILE

BLK & DEFU LANE 10 #01-574 SINGAPORE 539186
TEL: 6345 1171

Vehche Mo; YPATHAT Acodent Date ; 2671220109
Model Mo, Mirsubishi Fusa Crener - Global Cansolidarors Pre Lid
Chassts no. FMESFMIRDER Date of Earimare : 04,2, 2020

Fol

= L

L ¥ ]

B R

Estmate for Accident Vehicle Mo, YP3764T

Liss Items:; iy Uit Price Total Amount
Frant bumper 1 51158490 3115890
Front bumper fog lamp rh 1 £338.70 235570
Headlamp rh 1 EE34.20 EB54.20
Front corner panel rh 1 01250 S012.50
Front corner panel bracket rh 1 7500 7500
Front corner lamp rh 1 S421 .00 F4Z1.00
Front door rh 1 §3,658.90 53,658.90
Front door reflectar rh 1 §77.00 §77.00
Front door hinges : S06.70 5170340
Front door window glass rubber 1 19500 195,00
Front door weatherstirp rh 1 F2U8T0) 30870
Front side mirror assy rh 1 $275.50) 27550
Frant side mirror latch bracket ok 1 §150.00 £150.00
Front door upper step garnish rh 1 537600 37600
Fromt door lower step garnish rh 1 sa1200 s41200
Frant windscreen pillar "A' 1 B654.50 %634.50
Sub-Toral Amount = E10,071.30
Less parts-discount = 15% §1,310.70
Sub-Toral = £8,560.61
Special Me Logims iy Unit Price Toral Amount
Front door company sticker rh | 5320.00 5320.00
Front windscreen sealant 1 Fal00 Fai.00
Sub-Total = 380,00
Total cost for parts = £8,940.61
Labour charges
Panel beating tor replace and reparwr affecred parts 31,600.00
Spray pamtbing 51,0000
Apply putty and anti-corrosion o affected parts FB0L00

Wiring / bulb checking S50L00



5 R&R bont windscreen glass ro facilitate pallar "A" repair $180.00

&  Transfer front door mechanism rh S 1000.00)
£3,060.00
Total pares = §8 940.61
Total labour = £3 060,00
Total Amowm = 512,000.61
LEK Autp Consultants hence notify
the Repairer of the foliowing;
= Tomesurvey belone'afinr speay panting
» To desplay damages panis) during resurvey
# Parts prices ang subjact 1o confirmation
* Third party survey & on 0 “Withou! Prejudcs” basis
* by ilipgyanl modsicasion|s) & alioused
* Supplementary tBmis| mus! te resurveyed g
Is: sutyeCt b feal approwal from Insurance Company
Acknowledgad by Ragare
Sgnaiune:
Diavle:




